
  

   
    

    

   
   

O: a. Hoogstraten, David Ja EEE ©» 
Bo» bp.com]; Trojecki, Am .com]; Williams, Lance 
Panelo, M bp.com]; Saunders, Gre bp.com]; Juska, Monika p.com]; Ung, 
Poh Boon| @bp.com]; oateeeon Robert W' bp. aun Taybron, Sahara bp. 
From: Stout, Robert[/o=MSXBP/ou= Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients 
Sent: Sat 13/02/2016 7:14:52 PM (UTC) 
Subject: FW: [HFA-ECE] NH, the vette nd Safe and Responsible Production 

bp.com : - Brien, Michael P    
   

    

    

    

    

   

  

  

  

From: Streett, Mary 

Sent: Saturday, February 13, 2016 1:50 PM 

To: Morrell, Geoff; Sidoti, Elizabeth; Guinn, Shanan; Ellis, Joe; Stout, Robert; Stutz, Rachel; Dempsey, Ray C 

Subject: Fwd: [HFA-ECE] NH, the Debate and Safe and Responsible Production 

  

Redacted - First Amendment 

    
  

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

Subject: [HFA-ECE] NH, the Debate and Safe and Responsible Production 

Hi all, 

Thanks so much to everyone who made the trip to NH. While we didn't win this one it was enormously valuable 

having you there. For those of you who didn't catch the debate last night, Sec. Clinton mentioned her plan to 

revitalize coal communities, not once but twice - including in her powerful closing statement. 

We also wanted to flag for you that Sec. Clinton released a plan for ensuring safe and responsible natural gas 

production today. Many thanks to the Safe and Responsible Production Subgroup for all your great work, as well as 

Clean Transportation and Buildings and Industry as we pulled a little from those groups as well. 

For those who want to help GOTC in Nevada, Ben and | will both be going. You can sign up here: 

https://www.hillaryclinton.com/forms/late-help/. We’ll send around phone banking information soon. And South 

Carolina is just around the corner. | just got home from Charleston and it’s an excellent place to go canvas! You can 

sign up using the same link. 

Have a great weekend everyone! 

Trevor 

Hillary for America's Energy, Climate and Environment Policy Working Group 
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